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From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 1:58 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael
Subject: RE: Request for advice

Thank you for the prompt reply. If you would induige me, I would like to pose a follow up hypothetical:

1. Aand B, who are neither affiliates nor associates of each other, have negotiated a single purchase agreement
("PSA" to buy 100% of the LLC interests in C.

2. C's assets consist of oil and gas reserves with a value of approximately $715 million and other assets with a value
of approximately $89 million, which consist primarily of associated exploration and production assets. C has
liabilities of approximately $260 million.

o Based on these facts, the negotiated purchase price for 100% of the LLC interests is $543.5 million.

3. Underthe PSA, A will buy a 90% LLC interest and B will buy a 10% LLC interest at a simuitaneous closing
governed by the PSA, for a total purchase price of $543.5 million, plus reimbursement of C's transaction
expenses of $5 million, for total consideration paid of $548.5 million.

o The total consideration will be split 90/10 between A and B, with A paying $493.6 million and B paying
$54.9 mitlion.

4. Because B is purchasing a 10% LLC interest that does not confer control of C, and B is neither an affiliate nor an
associate of A, | believe that B's acquisition is not reportable. & & nfetr

5. Based on your email below, | analyze A’ s acquisition as follows:

o The acquisition is reportable, because 90% of the value of the oil and gas reserves held by C (which will
be held by A as a result of the acquisition) is more than the $500 million exemption cap for carbon based
reserves (715 x 90% = 643). Spov’ Wi loole

o The size of the transaction will be $493.6 million, which is A's purchase price for the 80% LLC interest it
will acquire, and accordingly, the filing fee will be $125,000, Al et

I'would ask that you please either confirm this analysis or agree to discuss it with me so that | may give our client accurate
advice in connection with the filing. The client will be requesting early termination of the waiting period, and so we want to
be sure that we are as accurate as possible in submitting the filing. Any advice you can give as to how to facilitate the
review of the filing so as to achieve early termination would also be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks again, and please let me know if you have any questions or desire clarification.
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This E-mail, along with any attachments, is considered confidential and may well be legally privileged. If you have received it in
error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Any further transmission, copying
or use hereof for any purposes, or disclosure of the contents hereof, to any other person or electronic device is not authorized and may
well be legally prohibited. Thank you for your cooperation.

As required by United States Treasury Regulations, this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by
any person for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under United States federal tax laws.

From: Verne, B. Michael [mailto:MVERNE@ftc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 10:59 AM
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